01/02/2007 13:50 FAX 413 442 4447 WESTON SOLUTIONS, INC. -» JOHN DIFELICE [doo2

S UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (G
s M REGION 1 - oot
g M ¢ 1 CONGRESS STREET, SUITE 1100
% S$ BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02114-2023

March 9, 2004

Mr. Andrew T. Silfer

Corporate Environmental Programs o ) .
General Electric Company Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
100 Woodlawn Avenue

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Re: Comments on General Electric’s March 2004 submittal “Proposal for Additional Soil Investigations
— 30s Complex,” GE - Pittsfield/Housatonic River Site, Pittsfield, Massachusetts.

Dear Mr. Silfer:

This letter contains the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s) conditional alpgroval of the demolition

and disposal activities described in the above-referenced “Proposal for Additional Soil Investigations — 30s
Complex,” (Proposal). The Proposal is subject to the terms and conditions specified in the Consent Decree
(CD) that was entered in U.S. District Court on October 27, 2000.

Pursuant to Paragraph 73 of the CD, EPA, after consultation with the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection (MDEP), approves the above-referenced submittal subject to the conditions
presented in this letter.
Conditions
1. EPA’s review of the proposed PCB grid sampling revealed an additional PCB sampling location is
necessary at grid node H8 on the western side of the 30s RAA. GE shall collect PCB samples at the
0-1 foot and 1-6 foot increments at this location.

2. GE shall move the 1- to 6-foot Appendix [X+3 sample currently proposed at location RAA2-H2 to
RAA2-H1 southwest of the former Power Plant.

EPA reserves its right to perform additional samplinf in the areas subject to the Proposal for Additional Soil
Investigations at the 30s Complex and/or require additional sampling or Response Actions, if necessary, to
meet the requirements of the Consent Decree. ‘
If you have any questions, please contact me at (617) 918-1268.

Sincerely, W

Michatl J. Nalipinski

GE Facility Project Manager

cc: John Novotny, GE
James Bieke, Shea & Gardner
Jim Nuss, BBL
Sue Steenstrup, MDEP
Robert Bell, MDEP
Anna Symington, MDEP
Dean Tagliaterro, USEPA
Holly Inglis, US EPA
John Kilborn, US EPA
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE
Tom Hickey, PEDA
Dawn Jamros, Weston Solutions
Pittsfield MA Office, US EPA
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